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November 28, 2017 Ea
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Corporate Relationship Department | Exchange Plaza,
PJ. Towers, Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001
Ph : 22721233, Fax : 22723121/3719

Bandra ( East)
Mumbai - 400 051
Ph : 26598235, Fax : 26598237/38

SCRIP CODE : 506109

SYMBOL: GENESYS

Dear Sir / Madam,

Sub: News article appearing in moneycontrol website

This is with reference to the news article which appeared in moneycontrol website.

In this connection please find enclosed our response.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully

For GENESYS INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Company Secretary

Regd. Office : 73-A SDF Ill, SEEPZ, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 096, India.
Tel.: +91-22-2829 0303 » +91-22-4488 4488 e Fax : +01-22-2829 0603
Website : www.igenesys.com e E-mail : investors@igenesys.com

CIN : L65990MH1983PLC029197




From: Vineet Chopra
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:56 AM
To: 'feedback@moneycontrol.com’
Subject: News article appearing in moneycontrol website

Dear Editor-in-Chief,

Your website moneycontrol.com has done the following ex-parte story on our company Genesys
International Corporation Ltd.

Link: http://www.moneycontrol.com/news/business/companies/mca-identifies-18-more-shell-cos-
which-together-deposited-rs-10000-cr-cash-post-demo-2448641.html

The news article is totally incorrect.

The fact is that during the demonetisation period, we had Rs. 38.62 Lacs as cash in hand which was
deposited in the bank.

Kindly remove the erroneous reference to our company immediately.
Your article would cause undue and misleading information about our company.
For favour of your immediate intervention.

Kind regards,

Vineet Chopra

General Manager - Legal &

Company Secretary
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